
 

Any decision taken by the European Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.  
http://elms.alkamelsystems.com/noticeBoard.php  

 

 

TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:     ☐ LMP2  ☐ LMP2 Pro/Am ☒ LMP3 ☐ LMGTE  

 
 
DECISION N°: ELMS_2023_D022_LMP3_Private_test 
 
 
DATE:  06/04/2023  FROM:  The European le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Clarification on ban on testing on the Championship circuits for LMP3 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
  

Articles 8.2.2  ☒ 2023 European Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations              

  
DECISION   

 
The ELMS Committee would like to clarify the following:  
 
8.2.2 Ban on testing on the Championship circuits 
 
[…] 
 
Regarding LMP3 competitors, no private testing day will be authorised during the week of a Serie Competition, on the 
circuit hosting the Competition. 
 
[…] 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned Competition(s) only 
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